
 

 

 
From: MORRISSEY Michael <MichaelMorrissey@dttas.ie> 

 
From: EUCoordination <EUCoordination@dttas.ie> 
To: "conspol@djei.ie" <conspol@djei.ie>,  
Cc: EUCoordination <EUCoordination@dttas.ie>, KILLIAN Kay <KayKillian@dttas.ie> 
Date: 25/07/2014 16:39 
Subject: FW: ADR Consultation 
Sent by: MORRISSEY Michael <MichaelMorrissey@dttas.ie> 
 
 
 

Kieran 
  
Our Tourism Development area has no observations to make. 
  
Yours sincerely. 
  
Michael Morrissey 
EU Coordination 
Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport 
  
From: MORRISSEY Michael  

Sent: 25 July 2014 14:15 

To: conspol@djei.ie 
Cc: KILLIAN Kay; EUCoordination 

Subject: ADR Consultation 

  
FAO Kieran Grace 

  
Kieran, 
  
I refer to the letter of 12 June to the Secretary General of this Department regarding consultation on the 
implementation of the EU Directive on Consumer Alternative Dispute Resolution and the EU Regulation 
on Consumer Online Dispute Resolution. 
  
This letter and accompanying documentation was circulated to all relevant Line Divisions and their 
agencies. No comments or observation were received except for the Commission for Aviation Regulation 
(CAR) 
  
CAR observed that the matter was discussed at length with DJEI with a response from the then Head of 
Legal affairs Ms Pat Lamb emailing Cathal O’Gorman on 23th April 2012 indicating that as this office 
performed regulatory functions  and was a national enforcement body that it was inappropriate for it to 
be an active player in the ADR mechanism. 
  
It is suggested that in the area of transport that a single body such as the National Transport  Authority 
might be a suitable body for such a role. 
  



I will revert shortly with a  response from the  Tourism Development area. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
  
Michael Morrissey 
EU Coordination 
Department of Transport, Tourism and 

Sports************************************************************ 

Tá eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo a d'fhéadfadh bheith príobháideach nó faoi rún agus 

b'fhéidir go mbeadh ábhar rúnda nó pribhléideach ann. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine nó le 

h-aghaidh an aonáin atá ainmnithe thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amháin atá an 

t-eolas. Tá cosc ar rochtain don teachtaireacht leictreonach seo do aon duine eile.  Murab ionann 

tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dó bíodh a fhios agat nach gceadaítear 

nochtadh, cóipeáil, scaipeadh nó úsáid an eolais agus/nó an chomhaid seo agus b'fhéidir 

d'fhéadfadh bheith mídhleathach. 

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely 

for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised.  If you are 

not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action 

taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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